
HMD Global Oy 
Bertel Jungin aukio 9, 02600 Espoo, Finland 

 

Date: June 14, 2024 

 

We, HMD Global Oy, declare that this EUT (FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1606) doesn't have 

Ad Hoc Mode function on "non-US frequencies". In addition, the frequency selection 

feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US. For DTS part of this 

device, only channels 1~11 will be used in North America. Country code selection is 

disabled. 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my 

best attention.  

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

 

                        

Name: Reza Serafat 

Position: General Manager, Quality and Customer Compliance 

Tel: +491735287964 

Fax: +358452133756 

E-mail: reza.serafat@hmdglobal.com 


